& incorporated 1898 x

Corporation of the
Village of Cumberland

#

LI

2673 Dunsmuir Avenue
P.O. Box 340
Cumberland, BC VOR 1S0
Telephone: 250-336-2291
Fax: 250-336-2321
cumberland.ca

Accessibility Select Committee Agenda

May 15, 2017, 6:30 pm
Council Chambers

Approval of Agenda

Adoption of Minutes

2.1 March 20, 2017 ....oeeeeieeeeeeeee e e

Delegations

Unfinished Business

4.1 Accessibility application for solid waste .......cccccccvevviiieeeenns

4.2 Museum entrance grant update

4.3 Sam Bradd graphic facilitated event .........cccoeeeiveeeeeieninnns

4.4 Access Awareness month event

Correspondence
5.1 Michael Walton resignation from Accessibility Committee

5.2 Accessible event bicycle .....cccvvveeeeiiiiic e,

Reports
6.1 Reports from committee members

New Business
7.1 New committee chair

7.2 New disability [080 ......eeevveeiiiiciieeee e

7.3 Strategic priorities fund grant application letter of support

Upcoming meetings
8.1 September 11, 2017

Adjournment



%W&*%%
X 6, .
& Corporation of the
-
LS Village of Cumberland
%f@ incorporated 1898 Aﬁ‘
e *W*x

Accessibility Select Committee
Minutes
March 20, 2017 at 6:30 pm
Council Chambers

Present: Michael Walton, Chair
Jaye Mathieu
Judy Norbury, Vice-chair
Cindy Patterson
Laurel Rankin

Regrets: Councillor Sullivan

Staff & Guests: Adriana Proton, Deputy Corporate Officer

Mr. Walton called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.
1. Approval of Agenda

2673 Dunsmuir Avenue
P.O. Box 340
Cumberland, BC VOR 1S0
Telephone: 250-336-2291
Fax: 250-336-2321
cumberland.ca

Norbury/Mathieu: THAT the Committee approve the agenda of March 20, 2017,
with the addition of the Rick Hansen Barrier Buster grant update, and regulations for

adaptable housing.

Carried

2. Adoption of Minutes
Patterson/Norbury: THAT the Committee adopt the minutes of February 20, 2017.
Carried

3. Facility and Infrastructure Accessibility Review

The Committee discussed priorities within the Accessibility Review. Staff will bring

forward a prioritized list of accessibility improvements.

4, Rick Hansen Barrier Buster grant update

Patterson/Mathieu: THAT the Committee provide a letter of support for the Village’s
Rick Hansen Barrier Buster grant application to make the gymnasium bathrooms

accessible.
Carried

5. Adaptable Housing

The Committee will discuss regulations for adaptable housing at the next committee

meeting.



6. Next meeting: May 15, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.

7. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

Certified Correct:

Chair Deputy Corporate Officer

Page 2 of 2



3§ jincorporated 1898 g4

%o ol i X

File No. 0540

Solid Waste and Recycling
Application for Accommodation

This application must be renewed annually unless permanent disability is verified below.

Part A: Contact Information

Date:

Name:

Phone:

Email:

Home address:

Mailing address:

Part B: Application for Accommodation Based on Disability

Check the boxes that apply:

|:| The applicant is unable to move solid waste and recycling containers to the curb

|:| Other (please explain): Click or tap here to enter text.

|:| There are no other able-bodied people age 12 or over living at the residence

Briefly explain the desired accommodation or outcome:

Click or tap here to enter text.

This application is a:
[ ] New application

[ ] Renewal of an application that was approved
in the last calendar year

The applicant requests this accommodation:
[ ] Permanently
|:| Until (enter date):

Signature

Printed name:

Date:




Part C: Proof of Disability

Proof of disability provided:

[ ] Proof of BC Person with Disabilities designation, or
[ ] Signature of a medical practitioner, including an occupational therapist, or

|:| Other: Click or tap here to enter text.

Name of Practitioner: Type of Practitioner:

Address: Phone:

By signing below, | certify that the applicant requires the above accommodation, based on disability.

Medical Practitioner Signature:

Please submit application and attachments electronically or single-sided in paper form.

e Application form (required)
e Proof of disability (one required)

Submit your completed application to the Village of Cumberland:

e By email to info@cumberland.ca (you must receive a reply to confirm receipt)
e By mail to Box 340 Cumberland, BC VOR 1S0
e In person to 2673 Dunsmuir Avenue



mailto:info@cumberland.ca

Adriana Proton

From: Lorraine Copas <Icopas@sparc.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Adriana Proton

Cc: Sam Bradd

Subject: Follow-up with the Accessibility Committee
Hi Adriana

I am sending this email to touch base with you around the accessibility event that we discussed with the Accessibility
Committee.

| have confirmed that Sam Bradd is available for May 27" if the Committee would like to do some work in advance of
Access Awareness Day.

This year, our theme for Access Awareness Day is Accessible Communities are Inclusive Communities — | think that it
could also build on the theme of We are all Cumberland.

If the Committee choses May 27, | would also be able to participate in the event and would really enjoy the
opportunity to re-connect with the community.

| see the project as helping to create graphic assets that can help to positively frame the issue of accessibility and
disability and that through the process we would create graphic assets that could be used by Cumberland as well as
other communities that are working toward a similar end —i.e. how to make their communities as accessible and
inclusive as possible.

The other date that Sam offered was June 24%. Unfortunately, if it is June 24™, | would not be able to participate as |
have a Board meeting that weekend. However, | feel confident that the Committee and Sam would be able to generate
the type of messaging and images that we need to advance the conversation around accessibility and inclusion across
BC. | am easy with whatever date works best for the community and the Committee.

Sam has blocked both dates off in his calendar for now and will wait to hear the decision of the Committee next week.
Thanks again for helping to coordinate this. | am really looking forward to re-connecting with the Committee.

All my best

Lorraine Copas

Executive Director

Social Planning and Research Council (SPARC BC)
4445 Norfolk Street, Burnaby, B.C. V5G 0A7

(604) 718-7736

ce /t //uu’//l'

\)um\ people. planning. positive change



Adriana Proton

From: Michael Walton

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 10:55 AM
To: mayor.baird

Cc: Adriana Proton

Subject: Accessibility Committee

To the Mayor and Council,

| have decided at this time that | will be stepping aside and resigning from the Village of Cumberland’s Accessibility
Committee. Thank you for having given me the opportunity to serve the community.

Yours truly,

Michael Walton



From: kris hopping [N
Sent: April 28, 2017 6:52 AM

To: walkwithyourdoc
Subject: Courtenay May 7th

Hi, I would like to volunteer my service for a participant in The may 7th Courtenay event who has mobility
issues. I have a trike, THE LOVE BUGGY, that I offer up for community events so that somebody who may
otherwise not be able to participate to join in on the fun.Visit my web page for information about me and THE
LOVE BUGGY.

http://www.lovebuggies.com/love-buggy/
https://www.facebook.com/The-Love-Buggy-2237587399800497/

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Kris Hopping
lovebuggies.com. Companionship, Adventure and Fitness for Elders

This e-mail and any attachment(s) is for authorized use by the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or any other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are

2
7



1§§ED TV RADIO NEWS SPORTS MUSIC LIFE ARTS LOCAL¥ MOREw WATCH  LISTEN LOGIN Q

LIVE Vancouver More Streams

CBCIIEWS I British Columbi CBC Radio One radio
ofl:) Listen Live one
o
Home Opinion World Canada Politics Business Health Entertainment Technology & Science Video

Vancouver Island University adopting updated, more
empowered accessible icon

‘It shows independence, it shows everything a person with a disability is and so much more’
CBC News Posted: Feb 28, 2016 12:53 PM PT | Last Updated: Feb 28, 2016 6:05 PM PT

Stay Connected with CBC News

M @ ] —
- f Li\] L J | e
Mobile Facebook Podcasts Twitter Alerts  Newsletter
Richard Harlow holds the updated accessible icon. (Vancouver Island University)
535 shares Vancouver Island University (VIU), has adopted a new, more
empowered version of the accessible icon that has been the symbol for Weather
Facebook people with disabilities across the world.
Severe weather warnings or watches in effect for:
Twit Several parking lots have already been repainted with the new symbol,
witter

which depicts an individual leaning forward in their wheelchair, with their Bums Lake Chetwynd Dawson Creek Fort St. John Smithers
. . . e Fort Nelson Mackenzie
arms raised behind it, not waiting to be pushed. -

Reddit

In a release, the school described its involvement as "an effort to reduce Vancouver | Kelowna | Abbotsford | Prince Victoria

. . i . . . R George
q stigma and discrimination of persons with disabilities." ?
C..+ Google

Richard Harlow is on the board of the Nanaimo Disability Resource

Share Centre, and is vision-impaired. He was a major driver behind VIU's Q (_) Q C_)
decision to make the change.

9°C 10°C 12°C 7°C 11°C

Email

Bl 2

"We've been updating the way we kind of treat people with disabilities,
but the iconography to detect people with disabilities hasn't really [been] More Weather
updated since the eighties," he said. "[The new symbol is] an ability icon

Related Stories

over a disability icon." B.C. Votes 2017
= Disabled tax filers
paying a price for Created by a team of graphic designers and disability activists in New
CRAdelay, York, the new sign depicts an active individual, leaning forward in

advocates say their wheelchair, pushing themselves instead of waiting to be pushed.

= Manitoba makes life
in a wheelchair H
sificult Alex Lywyn  NEW icON shows strength
writes
"This new icon shows a lot more strength, showsg,courage. It shows

= Winni ith
nnipeggert independence. It shows everything a person with a disability is and so


http://www.cbc.ca/news/cbc-news-online-news-staff-list-1.1294364
https://www.viu.ca/
http://www.cbc.ca/mobile/services/
http://www.facebook.com/cbcnews
http://www.cbc.ca/radio/podcasts/
http://twitter.com/CBCNews
http://subscriptions.cbc.ca/listmanagement
http://subscriptions.cbc.ca/listmanagement
http://www.cbc.ca/bc/weather/s0000775.html
http://www.cbc.ca/bc/weather/s0000141.html
http://www.cbc.ca/bc/weather/s0000592.html
http://www.cbc.ca/bc/weather/s0000758.html
http://www.cbc.ca/bc/weather/s0000146.html
http://www.cbc.ca/bc/weather/s0000141.html
http://weather.gc.ca/warnings/report_e.html?bc10
http://weather.gc.ca/warnings/report_e.html?bc12
http://weather.gc.ca/warnings/report_e.html?bc12
http://weather.gc.ca/warnings/report_e.html?bc12
http://weather.gc.ca/warnings/report_e.html?bc10
http://weather.gc.ca/warnings/report_e.html?bc7
http://weather.gc.ca/warnings/report_e.html?bc11
http://www.cbc.ca/bc/
http://cbc.ca/listen/live
http://www.cbc.ca/Radio/Local+Shows/British+Columbia
http://www.cbc.ca/listen/live/radio1/vancouver
http://www.cbc.ca/news/business/taxes/tax-time-2016-disability-credit-1.3463755
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/manitoba/manitoba-life-wheelchair-1.3466531
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/manitoba/lack-of-accessibility-prompts-winnipegger-1.3456476
http://www.cbc.ca/news
http://www.cbc.ca/news/opinion
http://www.cbc.ca/news/world
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada
http://www.cbc.ca/news/politics
http://www.cbc.ca/news/business
http://www.cbc.ca/news/health
http://www.cbc.ca/news/entertainment
http://www.cbc.ca/news/technology
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada
http://www.cbc.ca/bc/
http://www.cbc.ca/player/News/
http://www.cbc.ca/
http://www.cbc.ca/television
http://www.cbc.ca/radio
http://www.cbc.ca/news
http://www.cbc.ca/sports
http://cbcmusic.ca/
http://www.cbc.ca/life
http://www.cbc.ca/arts/
http://watch.cbc.ca/
http://www.cbc.ca/listen

cerebral palsy much more," said
choosgs Vancouver Harlow.
when it comes to

accessibility He hopes the City

of Nanaimo will soon
join VIU, and other
cities across the
world, which have
already adopted the
new icon.

"[The person in the
old sign,] they need
help, and that sort of
helplessness attitude
is sort of unfortunate,"

he said.
He plans to take his The individual in the new icon is in a much more active
proposal position than the previous sign.

to Nanaimo city
council in the next
several months, with
the eventual goal of
seeing the new
symbol in bathrooms
and parking lots
around the city.

The universal icon that lets everyone know a building is
wheelchair accessible or that a parking spot is designated for
those with disabilities. (CBC)

Report Typo or Error | Send Feedback

To encourage thoughtful and respectful conversations, first and last names will appear with each submission to
CBC/Radio-Canada's online communities (exceptin children and youth-oriented communities). Pseudonyms will
no longer be permitted.

By submitting a comment, you accept that CBC has the right to reproduce and publish that commentin whole or in
part, in any manner CBC chooses. Please note that CBC does not endorse the opinions expressed in comments.
Comments on this story are moderated according to our Submission Guidelines. Comments are welcome while
open. We reserve the right to close comments at any time.

Comments FAQ

Login | Signup

22 Comments
Commenting is now closed for this story.

Follow Newest v

Submission Policy

Note: The CBC does not necessarily endorse any of the views posted. By submitting your comments, you
acknowledge that CBC has the right to reproduce, broadcast and publicize those comments or any part thereof in
any manner whatsoever. Please note that comments are moderated and published according to our submission
guidelines.

BRITISH COLUMBIA

VOTE

POLL TRACKER

Poll Tracker: The latest polling numbers and seat
projections

B.C. Votes 2017: All the
latest news from the
campaign trail

Vote Compass: Where are

V@TE you in B.C.'s political

COMPASS® landscape?

Data Dives - We dive into
the numbers and surface
with the truth

#ECYOTESINT Fact Check: We find the
# VOTES truth behind the

| ¥: U JCHECK politicians' promises

CONTACT US

Opinions and analysis:
Political thinkers unpack
the issues

Latest British Columbia News
e = No new flooding in
Kelowna, B.C., overnight
but threat remains &

= With B.C. governmentin limbo, defeated cabinet
ministers are still cabinet ministers

= Craigslist ad entices dog lovers with 'free' rent
= Delta police investigate fatal crash on River Road

= |t's time to plan your 2020 choice: Aeroplan or Air
Canada's new loyalty program? L3 158

Top News Headlines

= Air Canada-Aeroplan
split: What it could mean
for you and your miles [
158

= Trump claims Comey exonerated him 3 times. FBI
experts aren't buying itL1 1285

= 'So far, so good": No new B.C. flooding despite rain,
but threatremains &


http://www.cbc.ca/news2/feedback/index_typo.html?
http://www.cbc.ca/connects/
http://www.nanaimo.ca/
http://www.cbc.ca/aboutcbc/discover/submissions.html
http://www.cbc.ca/aboutcbc/discover/submissions.html
http://www.cbc.ca/aboutcbc/discover/submissions.html
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/topic/Tag/B.C.%20Votes%202017
https://votecompass.cbc.ca/bc/home
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/topic/Tag/B.C.%20Votes%202017%20Data%20Dives
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/topic/Tag/B.C.%20Votes%202017%20Fact%20Check
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/topic/Tag/B.C.%20Votes%202017%20Opinions%20and%20Analysis
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/no-new-flooding-in-kelowna-b-c-overnight-but-threat-remains-1.4111919
http://www.cbc.ca/news/business/aeroplan-air-canada-loyalty-program-1.4111293
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/manitoba/lack-of-accessibility-prompts-winnipegger-1.3456476
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/cabinet-ministers-government-election-1.4111768
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/craigslist-ad-entices-dog-lovers-with-free-rent-1.4110519
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/fatal-crash-delta-river-road-1.4111785
http://www.cbc.ca/news/business/aeroplan-air-canada-loyalty-program-1.4111293
http://www.cbc.ca/news/world/trump-fbi-skeptics-james-comey-investigation-1.4111522
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/no-new-flooding-in-kelowna-b-c-overnight-but-threat-remains-1.4111919

The
Accessible Icon
Project

The Accessible Icon Project is an ongoing work of design activism.
It starts with a graphic icon, free for use in the public domain, and
continues its work as a collaboration among people with
disabilities and their allies toward a more accessible world.




About the Project

How do accessible cities thrive? And how would you “edit” an
existing city to make it more inclusive? Brian Glenney and I were asking this
question when we started altering public signs marking wheelchair-
accessible parking—the blue and white icons designating the so-called
“handicapped” spots.

On my web site, Abler, I'd started collecting icons with more design integrity
back in 2010. They were rare, but they were present—in high design places
like museums, and at ordinary businesses, like my local Marshalls in
Cambridge, Massachusetts.



http://ablersite.org/
http://ablersite.org/2010/03/29/ongoing-public-signs/

The original International Symbol of Access, designed in the 1960s by Susanne Koefoed. Its
provisions are historic and profound. But its rectilinear geometry doesn’t show the organic
body moving through space, like the rest of the standard isotype icons you see in public
space.

The sliding doors at Marshalls have a wheelchair-riding icon that shows the figure moving

through space, with motion lines to show its movement.

The difference between two icons like these was so striking to me that I
couldn’t believe the second one (and others that are closely similar) wasn't
used more commonly.

Brian and I had been collaborating on other projects at the same time, so he
suggested that we do something to alter the existing signs. His own
background in graffiti immediately brought to mind spray paint options, but

we decided it would be better to mess around with decals or stickers. It
12



started with experiments like this:

We tried things like this: placing sticky vinyl figures and heads on top of the chair signs as
an early prototype.

It ended up, in 2011, with a clear-backed square sticker - this one, that would

be transposed right on top of the original, to show the old image and the new

one simultaneously:




This image feels like the heart of the project: a clear-backed sticker that shows the newer

figure—here in red and orange, leaning forward, “italicized,” while the original image shows
underneath.

Applying these stickers around Boston started as a street art campaign—
nothing more or less. We knew that editing the old signs as graffiti would
pose questions more provocatively than a “better” icon, rendered
professionally. And we knew that better icons already existed.

Instead, we wanted this icon-action to be the occasion for asking questions
about disability and the built environment, in the largest sense. Who has
access—physically, yes, but moreover, to education, to meaningful
citizenship, to political rights? Framing this work as a street art campaign
allowed it to live as a question, rather than a resolved proposition. At least at
the outset.

Since 2011, we've gotten some press coverage for the work, and that coverage
has brought us into conversation with people all over the world who are
advocating for disability rights in many forms, in quite different contexts
from the city of Boston.

Making those connections has outpaced our expectations for this work by a
hundredfold. Those newfound collaborators have also told us that they
wanted a new formal icon to replace t1114e old ones, not just a street art design.



So the project grew from guerilla activism to a social design project: The
Accessible Icon Project. We partnered with Tim Ferguson Sauder, a

professional graphic designer, to bring our icon in line with professional

standards.

We worked with our extended team, including self-advocates with disabilities and allies, to
iterate through various possibilities, shown strewn over a table on paper here, for the final
icon.



http://www.asmallpercent.com/

Our final icon in white on blue, to keep to the standard color scheme of the original. Now

there’s just one wheel, but with two cutouts to emphasize its motion and make it easy to

stencil.
ISO DOT 50 Pictogram examples
® ® ®
AN H
p I A * \&

Original accessible icon Proposed accessible icon

C C

You can see here the ISO DOT 50 standard icons you'd find all over the built environment:
for elevators, restrooms, and more. Figures and limbs have rounded, organic ends,
mimicking the look of human bodies. We think the new icon adheres to the logic of these
standard icons in a complementary, legible way—an “edit” of the important original.

And we put it in the public domain, so we've never made any money on it.
It's an image that's free for appropriation.

At the same time, we were approached by Triangle, Inc, in our own town of
Boston, with an idea. Why not partner to create some events, where
changing over the signs, if they were old and needed updating anyway? We
loved this idea, and we've loved watching EPIC, Triangle's community

service organization that's staffed by young adults with disabilities, lead the
16


http://triangle-inc.org/
http://triangle-inc.org/services-life/epic/

way in this effort. The events really aren’t about the graphics. They're about
disability in public space: editing the cities that we have, and signaling
collective action for a more inclusive future.

25\

SWA) Wiy,

People all over the US and the world have used the icon for events like this one—bringing
together groups to repaint or replace signs—if they're already needed anyway—and, more
importantly, speak about disability politics in local and global contexts.




Events often look like this one, where self-advocates with disabilities are able to speak for
themselves to able-bodied counterparts, advocating for the features of an inclusive world
that are important to them. The physical act of painting over faded parking lot stencils
makes the project an event-based one, not just a graphic.

Since the start of the work in 2010, we've started seeing our icon in hundreds
of different iterations and contexts—some edited versions, and some
replaced wholesale with the new one. The project doesn’t belong to us now.
It's way beyond what we originally authored, and we're glad. Most
importantly for us, we've seen the icon become a kind of megaphone for our
partners and friends who are self-advocates with disabilities: not just
wheelchair users, but people who see this image as a metaphor, as a symbol
of their own wishes for agency and dimensional action in the world.

The Icon Graphic Elements

0




Most gratifying to us is how the project belongs to others, like our self-advocate partner
Brendon Hildreth, shown here speaking at an event with a slide of the icon behind him.

The icon is genuinely global now: in hundreds of cities and towns, at private
and public organizations, used by governments and by individual citizens.
We never, not in a million years, would have anticipated its growth when we
first started.

ACCESSIBLE P.ARKING

RESERVED FOR PERSONS
WITH DISABILITIES

A sign at a hospital in Delhi, India, was sent to us early in the project by a doctor and self-
advocate named Satendra Singh. Disability advocacy means very different things in
different locales; we're glad the icon is one way that like-minded activists can find one
another.

| || =TT



What is design activism?

Design activism uses the language of design to create political debate.
Instead of solving problems in the manner of industrial design, or organizing
forms as in graphic design, activist design creates a series of questions or
proposals using artifacts or media for unresolved ends: to provoke, or
question, or experiment in search of new political conditions. The point of
these artifacts is contestation, not a tidy fix.

We're inspired by design activism like ACTUP, Kissing Doesn’t Kill, or any

number of historical street art political campaigns.

Why do you think of this project as activism?

It's easy to look at our icon and assume that it's a graphic design project. We
get a lot of questions about the features of the icon itself and why ours is
“better” than any other. But the graphic is actually a very small fraction of
the work. As we've said from the beginning, the icon has been informally
redesigned many times. We weren't the first to change it. Our project began

precisely by noticing the differences among icons already in existence.

Our project is an activist work because we started as a street art campaign,
knowing that the mildly transgressive action of altering public property
would engage potential media coverage about the legal status of graffiti. We
used that media interest in graffiti's legality to then shape our interviews to
our own agenda: the politics of disability, access, and inclusion. Like the
artist/activist collective WochenKlausur, we've noticed that the most

deserving “social goods” stories don't get nearly the same press coverage as
cultural projects (especially where audiences can debate the “cultural” merits
of a work!). Disability is subject to the same political invisibility and echo
chambers as that of other minority groups, and too much direct activist work
around disability is targeted toward people who already think disability

rights are important. We wanted idea&’about disability to reach a wider


http://www.actupny.org/
http://creativetime.org/projects/kissing-doesnt-kill-greed-and-indifference-do/
http://www.justseeds.org/blog/2009/02/street_art_and_social_movement.html
http://ablersite.org/2010/03/29/ongoing-public-signs/
http://www.wochenklausur.at/faq.php?lang=en

public, to be a matter of debate that's harder to ignore. And in the most
successful cases, we got journalists to talk to self-advocates with disabilities
who rarely get a microphone for their wishes.

The design of the first graphic itself was also activist in nature—not a new
“solution,” at least at the beginning. We debated long and hard about what
the icon should look like for the first street sign campaign, and we eventually
arrived at the clear-back version, which shows both the old and new icons at
once. We knew that it wouldn’t be enough to make a change to a “better”
icon. Instead, we wanted to have a graphic that was an enigma, or a question.
Sustaining that question—in the form of collaborations, events, writing,
exhibitions, and more—has been the activist heartbeat of the project.

Well—-? Is it street art? Or is it design?

It's both. We started as a street art campaign, and that phase of the work is
what got us on the radar of likeminded advocates. But eventually people
started asking us for a formal new icon, one that would replace old icons
wholesale and be a public signal about an organization/school/company’s
wish to be inclusive in its practices. That's why Tim Ferguson-Sauder

brought our icon in line with other formal infrastructural symbols you'll see
in public spaces everywhere. Our design is in the public domain, so now it's
used far and wide, in places we've never seen or heard about.

When we talk about this work, we're transparent about the fact that a single
project can span a continuum between a new artifact and a new set of
conditions. Between ordinary graphic design and design activism. Letting
the work live along that continuum allows it to be both an ongoing, long-
term activist work and a free artifact that's useful for simple graphics.

Not everyone is a wheelchair athlete. What about
people who don’t push their chairs with their own
arms?

Right. We've talked about this at length in all of our interviews, and it almost

never gets included in the final cut. The arm pushing a chair is symbolic—as
all icons are symbols, not literal repregentations. Our symbol speaks to the

~annaral mrirmanaarr AfrnAarcarnhAanAd AanA+tAathAarnarian thar+thAa nAarean Fiveot


http://asmallpercent.com/

BELICLAL PLillidly UL PELOULLIIUUL, AL LU LLE 1ULLULL LLIAL LIS PELSULL 111U
decides how and why s/he will navigate the world, in the broadest literal and
metaphorical terms. To us, this evokes the disability rights mantra that
demands “nothing about us without us.”

| identify as disabled, but | don’t use a chair. Why
should that symbol speak for all kinds of
accessibility?

It's certainly an interesting question to consider how other symbols might
stand in for or supplement the International Symbol of Access. We've spoken
to designers about taking up that challenge as a thought project.

But consider the importance of a highly standardized and internationally
recognizable symbol. It guarantees that its use will signal the availability of
similar accommodations wherever it appears, and its reliable color
combination and scale make it easy to spot on a crowded city street, or in an
airport. Icons are standardized, 2D, and high contrast for a reason: to make
them readily visible to anyone, anywhere. There's power in that.

It’s just an image. Isn’t this just political
correctness? Or: shouldn’t you be using your
efforts on something more worthwhile, like real
change?

We get this question a lot. And we're certainly sensitive to one of the pitfalls
of design work: an excessive emphasis on the way things look, without
attention to other material conditions. From the project’s beginning, we've
been interested in political and cultural change in the way disability is
understood by multiple publics. And we're aware that many people have
been agitating for disability rights through direct activism for many decades.

We see this work as a counterpart to that history of direct action. And we
think that symbolic activism—creative practices that are also political—do a
work that can be hard to quantify but that also makes a difference. History

shows that the shape and form of what we see and hear does work on our
cognitive understanding of the world, gnd hence the meaning we make of it.

Far aonnd and far ill ansrarmmante and inctitiitinne and nratactare and



1uvL suuu. aiiu LVUL 111, 5UVCJ.1].11].C11LD aliu 1110uiLtuLiviio a1tu lJJ.ULCOLUJ.O aiiu

dictators and individual citizens have long been using the language of
symbols to persuade, to question, to force. We want to be on the bottom-up,
rights-expanding, power-re-balancing tradition of that history.

So what’s the goal here? Universal sign change?

We're happy when people write to us that their town or city wants to
formally adopt the icon, and from news that politicians officially endorse its
use. But success for us isn’t really located in the ubiquity of the icon itself.
We want to see the icon stand for funding, rights provisions and guarantees,
policies, and overall better conditions for people with disabilities. And we
want this web site to track and document the progress of those harder goals.

Don’t you worry that this will be shallow activism,
like “sign-washing”?

Sure. This is a big worry for us. Our icon is in the public domain, and that
status is important to us. So we can’t really control when it gets used as a
shallow glad-handing exercise that has no real political traction. But we're
trying, with this site and the way we speak elsewhere about the work, to
emphasize the substantive efforts of people who don’t make the news as
easily as a shiny new symbol.

Do you identify as disabled? Are you an ally? Does
it matter?

We've always had people on our team who identify as disabled, and others of
us who are immediate family members or direct co-workers of people who
identify as disabled. It matters, of course, that we do this work and any work
in disability as a “nothing about us without us” effort. Having said that:
allyship also matters, and this project should be seen as one among many
efforts to make new connections among new audiences who've seen
disability as ignorable or irrelevant. We know from experience that we need

much, much larger cultural conversations about disability to happen,
including among people whose lives disability has not yet politicized.

23



Wow, you’re opinionated. Anything else you want
to say?

A wise adviser told us, some years into this project, that any effort to create
new and different forms of access will necessarily close off access of other
kinds. We know that a wheelchair icon doesn’t stand for all kinds of ability.
We know that our icon is being used in ways we don't fully endorse. We
know that this project’s birth in the US conditions our understanding in a
way that's culturally limited. And we know that we can’t control the
journalistic treatment of this story. But the overwhelmingly positive
response we've gotten from those of you who've reached out to us in the last
five years is evidence that you see something in this work that you recognize.

We hope that's true for another five and beyond.

Use the icon

&

Get Blue JPG [ Get B&W JPG ] [ Get Editable SVG ]

[ Get Editable EPS ]

In addition to the downloadable formats, above, the icon is available in
webfont format as part of Font Awesome's Accessibility Icons collection.

24


http://accessibleicon.org/img/blueicon.jpg
http://accessibleicon.org/img/blackicon.jpg
http://accessibleicon.org/img/Accessibility%20Icon_final.svg
http://accessibleicon.org/img/Accessibility%20Icon_final.eps
http://fontawesome.io/icon/wheelchair-alt/
http://fontawesome.io/icons/#accessibility

Buy stickers and stencils

The Accessible Icon Project is operated by people with disabilities and their

allies and is a partnership run in Boston at Triangle, Inc., a non-profit

education and employment center for adults with disabilities. The icon has

always been free for use in the public domain. Purchase proceeds from

stickers and supplies go entirely to support the work of Triangle.

’ 'PARK’NG
$3 $8

Square Sticker Reflective

7" in.x 7" in. Sticker
Covers standard 7.5"in. x 7.5" in.
parking signs Covers standard

parking signs

N

ACCESS

$275 | $5

Parking "No Access"
Stencil Sticker

Covers standard Includes 20 stickers.
pavement parking 2" in. x 2" in. Help

sign bring awareness of

$10
Figurines

Plastic figurines that
are approx. 2.75
inches in height and
vary in width as well
asin color

Accessible
Boating Sign

8" in. x 8" in. Brown
recreation sign to
indicate accessible


https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP
https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP
https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP
https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP
https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP
https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP

Accessible
Camping Sign

8"in. x 8" in. Brown
recreation sign to
indicate accessible
camping

ACCESSIBLE
TRAILS

N &

)

$30
Accessible
Trails Sign

12" in. x 18" in. White
recreation sign to
indicate accessible
trails. Please indicate
arrow direction:
"Left,” "Right,” "Both"

inaccessible spaces to

your community

® ~

$25
Accessible
Picnicking
Sign

8" in. x 8" in. Brown
recreation sign to

indicate accessible
picnicking

ACCESSIBLE
TRAILS

$30
Accessible
Trails Sign

12" in. x 18" in. Green

recreation sign to
indicate accessible

trails. Please indicate

arrow direction:

"Left,” "Right,” "Both"

26

boating

k&

ACCESSIBLE
TRA'ILS

$30
Accessible
Trails Sign

12" in. x 18" in. Brown
recreation sign to
indicate accessible
trails. Please indicate
arrow direction:
"Left,” "Right,” "Both"


https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP
https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP
https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP
https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP
https://triangle.ejoinme.org/AIP

“New ‘Handicapped’ Symbol Featured At Museum of Modern Art,”
disabilityscoop, March 6, 2014.

“The wheelchair icon gets a makeover and museum fame,” Love That
Max, February 20, 2014.

“Does the International Wheelchair Symbol Need a Redesign?” Slate,
February 19, 2014.

“Icon For Access,” 99% Invisible, February 18, 2014.

“Moving Forward Pop-Up,” Art Nerd New York, February 14, 2014.
“The Accessible Icon Project,” The Navigator, January 23, 2014.

“The Accessible Icon Project’s New Way to Re-Make a Traditional
Symbol,” Minutes for Memories, December 22, 2013.

“In motion: Accessible Icon Project moves forward,” Scope, December
17, 2013.

“Disability Icon Revamped By Guerilla Art Project,” Page One of The
Boston Globe, December 14, 2013.

“Iconic Symbol Gets Moving in Makeover,” CNN, December 2, 2013.
“City of New Bern Supports Accessible Icon Project,” Colleen Roberts,
Oct 17, 2013.

“New Handicapped Sign Rolls Into New York City,” NPR, July 07, 2013.
“The Accessible Icon Project,” YAllabs, June 28, 2013.

“The Accessible Icon Project Revamps Famous Isotype,” Printmag, June
6,2013.

“How A Guerrilla Art Project Gave Birth To NYC's New Wheelchair
Symbol,” Fast Company, June 6, 2013.

“Handicapped’ Symbol Gets Facelift,” disabilityscoop, June 28, 2013.
“A Team of Academics Redesigns an Icon,” The Chronicle of Higher
Education, June 20, 2013.

“New York City planning to use a new, more progressive

handicapped symbol,” The Verge, June 25, 2013.

“More Powerful Than Words,” The Huffington Post, December 17, 2012.
“Why Do Symbols Matter?,” Disability.gov, November 26, 2012.
“Taking control: Redefining disability,” WCVB, October 20, 2012.
“Gordon College adds new ‘accessibility icon’,” Salem News, October
20, 2012.

“Malden unveils new statewide handicapped accessible parking sign,”
Wicked Local, August 17, 2012.

“Triangle Inc. Gets a Makeover,” Ablevision, August 16, 2012.
“Enabling a New Icon,” The Boston Globe, February 21, 2011.

27


http://www.disabilityscoop.com/2014/03/06/new-handicapped-museum/19167/
http://www.lovethatmax.com/2014/02/the-wheelchair-icon-gets-makeover-and.html
http://www.slate.com/blogs/the_eye/2014/02/19/does_the_international_symbol_of_access_need_a_redesign_roman_mars_99_percent.html
http://99percentinvisible.org/episode/icon-for-access/
http://art-nerd.com/newyork/moving-forward-pop-up/
http://www.thenav.ca/2014/01/23/the-accessible-icon-project/
http://www.minutesformemories.org/whats-making-headlines/2013/12/22/the-accessible-icon-projects-new-way-to-re-make-a-traditiona.html
http://scopeblog.stanford.edu/2013/12/17/in-motion-accessible-icon-project-moves-forward/
http://www.boston.com/news/local/massachusetts/2013/12/13/disability-icon-revamped-guerilla-art-project/LJ6DpGwm0PFdz8IN8j8J3K/story.html
http://www.cnn.com/video/data/2.0/video/living/2013/12/03/symbol-of-progress-pkg.cnn.html
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=X71n-COzwVU
http://www.npr.org/2013/07/07/189523504/new-handicapped-sign-rolls-into-new-york-city
http://yailabs.org/the-accessible-icon-project/
http://www.printmag.com/logo-design/isotype-disability-logo/
http://www.fastcodesign.com/1672754/how-a-guerrilla-art-project-gave-birth-to-nycs-new-wheelchair-symbol#1
http://www.disabilityscoop.com/2013/05/28/handicapped-symbol-facelift/18034/
http://chronicle.com/article/New-York-City-Embraces-a/139355/?key=Gm52dARjbnZGZyxmNjlCYzpTYXE6NExxMnFEYnklblFREg%3D%3D
http://www.theverge.com/2013/5/25/4365554/new-york-city-planning-to-use-a-more-progressive-handicapped-symbol
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/brian-glenney-phd/handicap-symbol_b_2288312.html
http://usodep.blogs.govdelivery.com/2012/11/26/why-do-symbols-matter-exploring-the-international-symbol-of-access-and-its-influence-on-perceptions-of-people-with-disabilities/
http://www.wcvb.com/chronicle/Taking-control/-/12523032/17065350/-/wml72lz/-/index.html
http://www.salemnews.com/local/x520551130/Gordon-College-adds-new-accessiblity-icon-to-parking-lots
http://www.wickedlocal.com/x1260722956/Malden-unveils-new-statewide-handicapped-accessible-parking-sign#axzz2AJ0FzHxh
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=K2mTrBwki5s
http://www.boston.com/news/education/higher/articles/2011/02/21/cambridge_artist_sara_hendren_promotes_wheelchair_symbol_update/



